
VILLAGE OF 

Orland Park  
 

                        DEPARTMENT OF POLICE 
                      INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM   
  
 
 
 
TO:   Chief Timothy McCarthy 
FROM: Officer T. Konczal #17 
DATE:  November 17, 2009 
RE:   Seized and Impounded Vehicles Ready for Auction  
 
Below is a list of two (2) forfeited vehicle being processed for titles in the name of 
the Village of Orland Park and one (1) impounded vehicle with a Certificate of 
Purchase in the name of the Village of Orland Park.  They are ready for auction.  
This auction will be conducted by either Clinton Auto Auction in Clinton, Illinois 
or Tri-State Auto Auction of Chicago, 14001 S. Karlov, Crestwood, Illinois, 60445. 
 
Vehicle Year Make and Model  Vehicle Identification #  Mileage 
 
1)  2002 Buick Rendezvous  3G5DB023E52S516831  29,998 
 
2)  2000 Volkswagen Jetta  3VWRC29M6YM043411  109,913 
 
3)  1991 Ford Explorer   1FMDU34X3MUC17289  51,977 


